Dawn Latincsics
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From: Jennifer Gal <JGal@turnkey-enterprises.com>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 10:54 AM

To: Dawn Latincsics

Subject: RE: 2024 Recycling Report request -Sussex County

Attachments: Ogdensburg Fire Dept.pdf; L.EA.D. Inc (NJ11).pdf; LEA.D. Inc (NJ12).pdf; L.EA.D. Inc

(NJ13).pdf; L.EA.D. Inc (NJ14).pdf; Franklin Fire Dept Franklin, NJ.pdf; First UM Church of
Newton.pdf; Fredon Volunteer Fire Company.pdf; St. Joseph's Church.pdf; Yellow Frame
Presbyterian Church.pdf; Hopatcong Municipal Alliance.pdf; Hopatcong Hills Fire &
Rescue Co. #4.pdf: Church of the Good Shepherd.pdf; Colesville United Methodist
Church.pdf; Holy Spirit Orthodox Church.pdf; First Presbyterian Church of Stanhope.pdf;
Stockholm United Methodist Church.pdf; Lafayette Twp. Fire Department.pdf; American
Legion Post 157.pdf; Ogdensburg Fire Dept.pdf

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please see attached Tonnage

Sorry for the delay we are training a new position for this responsibility.
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From: Dawn Latincsics <dlatincsics@scmua.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Jennifer Gal <JGal@turnkey-enterprises.com>
Subject: 2024 Recycling Report request -Sussex County

Good morning Jennifer,

On behalf of Sussex County NJ, I'd like to request your business’ Recycling Tonnage information
for 2024 for the Sussex County municipalities that utilized your services. Attached for your reference
is a sample reporting form listing the recyclable materials to be reported, and the names and zip
codes of each of Sussex County’s municipalities.

The tonnage information you provide will be distributed to the applicable towns Recycling
Coordinators to include in their municipal reports to the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection.



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.
urnkey 801 W. Vulcanite Ave. Alpha, NJ 08865
Enterprises Office: (908) 213-9202
“The Used Clothing Guyos” Web: clothingsheds.com

RE: 2024 Recycling Tonnage Report

To Whom It May Concern,

Please be advised of the following information:

During the calendar year of 2024 the amount of clothing/textiles were collected at this facility:

Sponsor Name: American Legion Post 157
Address: 325 US-206 Branchville, NJ 07826
Tonnage Report: 5.2 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.
urnkey 801 W. Vulcanite Ave. Alpha, NJ 08865
Enterprises Office: (908) 213-9202
“The Used Clothing Guys” Web: clothingsheds.com

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

Sponsor Name: Franklin Fire Dept.Franklin, NJ
Address: 137 Buckwheat Road Franklin, NJ 08416
Tonnage Report: 19.8 Tons Collected In 2024

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
“The Used Clothing GQuys” Web: clothingsheds.com

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

Sponsor Name: Fredon Volunteer Fire Company
Address: 436 Rt 94 Newton, NJ 07860
Tonnage Report: 4.6 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.
urnkey 801 W. Vulcanite Ave.

Enterprises Alpha, NJ 08865
“The Used Clothing Guys” Office: (908) 213-9202

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

Sponsor Name: Yellow Frame Presbyterian Church
Address: 1 Yellow Frame Road Rewter, NJ 07860 FRED ON
Tonnage Report: 1.3 Tons Collected In 2024

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

Sponsor Name: Hopatcong Hills Fire & Rescue Co.#4
Address: 101 Jefferson Tr. Hopatcong, NJ 07843
Tonnage Report: 11.6 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.
urnkey 801 W. Vulcanite Ave. Alpha, N) 08865
Enterprises Office: (908) 213-9202
“Ghe Used Clothing Quys” Web: clothingsheds.com

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

Sponsor Name: Hopatcong Municipal Alliance
Address: 32 Lakeside Blvd Hopatcong, NJ 07843
Tonnage Report: 6.7 Tons Collected Iin 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thankyou,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.
urnkey 801 W. Vulcanite Ave. Alpha, NJ 08865
Enterprises Office: (908) 213-9202
“Fhe Used Clothing Guys” Web: clothingsheds.com

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

Sponsor Name: Lafayette Twp. Fire Department
Address: 126 St Rt 15 Lafayette, NJ 07848
Tonnage Report: 7.2 Tons Collected In 2024

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

Sponsor Name: Ogdensburg Fire Dept
Address: 30 Main Street Ogdensburg, NJ 07439
Tonnage Report: 10.8 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.
urnkey 801 W. Vulcanite Ave.

Enterprises Alpha, NJ 08865
“The Used Clothing Quys” Office: (908) 213-9202

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

Sponsor Name: St. Joseph's Church
Address: 17 Halstead St. Newton, NJ 07860
Tonnage Report: 3.2 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.

urnkey 801 W. Vulcanite Ave. Alpha, NJ 08865 -
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

Sponsor Name: First UM Church of Newton
Address: 111 Ryerson Ave. Newton, NJ 07860
Tonnage Report: 6.0 Tons Collected in 2024

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

Sponsor Name: L.E.A.D.Inc. (NJ11)
Address: 151 Andover Road Sparta, NJ 07871
Tonnage Report: 4.0 Tons Collected In 2024

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

Sponsor Name: L.E.AAD. Inc. (NJ12)
Address: 100 Stanhope Rd Sparta, NJ 07871
Tonnage Report: 8.1 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC.
urn key 801 W. Vulcanite Ave. Alpha, NJ 08865
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

Sponsor Name: L.E.A.D. Inc. (NJ13)
Address: 350 Rt 517 Sparta, NJ 07871
Tonnage Report: 1.7 Tons Collected In 2024

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

Sponsor Name: L.E.A.D. Inc. (NJ14)
Address: 18 Mohawk Ave. Sparta, NJ 07871
Tonnage Report: 20.9 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC -



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

Sponsor Name: First Presbyterian Church of Stanhope
Address: 100 Main Street Stanhope, NJ 07874
Tonnage Report: 16.1 Tons Collected In 2024

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
“The Used Clothing Quys” Web: clothingsheds.com

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

Sponsor Name: Holy Spirit Orthodox Church
Address: 102 Route 284 Wantage, NJ 07461
Tonnage Report: 3.1 Tons Collected In 2024

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

Sponsor Name: Church of the Good Shepherd
Address: 200 State Route 23 Wantage, NJ 07461
Tonnage Report: 8.9 Tons Collected In 2024

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC



